


































































FW: 30 Francis St S - ZBA/OPA 
Dave Seller 
 
I did work on this file and we have no concerns. 
 

Dave Seller, C.E.T. 

Traffic Planning Analyst | Transportation Services | City of Kitchener 

519-741-2200 ext. 7369 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | dave.seller@kitchener.ca 

         

From: Craig Dumart <Craig.Dumart@kitchener.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:52 AM 
To: Dave Seller <Dave.Seller@kitchener.ca> 
Subject: 30 Francis St S - ZBA/OPA 
 
Did you review this one ? if so just wanted to double check transportation staff is okay with the bicycle 
parking that is being provided. Section 4.7 of the design brief includes the bicycle parking section. 
They’re proposing 141 bicycle parking spaces and 241 vehicle spaces.  Neither is a parking reduction. 
 
Craig Dumart, BES, MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner | Planning Division | City of Kitchener 
(519) 741-2200 ext 7073 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | craig.dumart@kitchener.ca 
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